

OVHCM – Chairman’s Report

My first comment covers some of the actions from the AGM minutes.

The Constitution.

As Andrew is the main driver is somewhat distracted the matter will be put on hold.

We have several projects which are being investigated and some will be covered in the other officers’ reports.

The Head Committee have tasked me with looking into improving the kitchen and service area. I will submit proposals, for debate, in due course.

Marketing the Groups

Could the floor inform us of the response to the drive at the PM?

Does anyone have an additional idea to promote their activities? We can review what may be done to help you.

I mention financial assistance that could be considered to aid groups in making their pursuits more enjoyable and if we could find ways to assist.

If a group can identify a product that would aid them and are unable to find the funds to purchase this we can help, subject to committee agreement.

I will be sourcing a new clock.